
Evyan,Janelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Evyan, Janelle 
Wednesday, April 27, 2016 9:19 AM 
Goff, Patricia 

Subject: 
Harrelson, Tammy; Gutting, Lorielle; Hynum, Tammie 
Regulation 27: Exhibit B - Governor's Approval Letter 

Patricia, 

Below is the Governor's approval letter for Regulation 27 that should be attached as Exhibit B to the petition 
packet. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you for your assistance with this matter. 

Janelle Evyan 
Attorney Specialist 
Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality 
(501) 682-0888 
evyan@adeq.state.ar.us 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Tori Gordon <Tori. Gordon@govemor.arkansas. gov> 
Date: April26, 2016 at 2:42:59 PM EDT 
To: "Harrelson, Tammy" <HARRELSON@adeq.state.ar.us> 
Subject: RE: Rules 

Yes. 

From: Harrelson, Tammy [mailto:HARRELSON@adeq .state.ar.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 1:35 PM 
To: Tori Gordon <Tori.Gordon@governor.arkansas.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Rules 

For clarification purposes and the record, the Governor has approved ADEQ to initiate the 
changes to APC& EC Regulation 27, correct? 
Thank you! 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Tori Gordon <Tori.Gordon@governor.arkansas.gov> 
Date: April26, 2016 at 11:13 :37 AM EDT 
To: "Spencer, Stuart" <SPENCER@adeq.state.ar.us>, "Harrelson, Tammy" 
<HARRELSON@adeq.state.ar.us> 
Subject: Rules 

Both rules were approved ... so they can move forward on the agenda for Friday's 
meeting. Will get more formal confirmation for you all if needed. Crazy day!! 
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